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From: Kore Siegel [mailto:Kore@buellrealtime.com]

Sent: Thursday, November 1, 2018 8:28 AM

To: Doyle, Paige (UTC) <paige.doyle@utc.wa.gov>; Wyse, Lisa (UTC) <lisa.wyse@utc.wa.gov>
Cc: Erika Todish <transcripts@buellrealtime.com>

Subject: Docket No. TC-180624 - October 25, 2018

DATE: 10/25/2018

PROCEEDING NAME: In re the Matter of: Puget Express LLC
DOCKET: TC-180624

COURT REPORTER: Laura Ohman

PRESIDING OFFICER: Laura Chartoff

SCHEDULED START TIME: 09:30 AM

REPORTER ATTENDANCE: On time

TIME IN HEARING: 9:30 to 10:22

EXPEDITED?: No

IF EXPEDITED, DUE:

NUMBER OF PAGES: 33

LOCATION: Washington Utilities and Transportation Commission - Richard Hemstad Building
1300 S. Evergreen Park Drive Southwest, Olympia, WA 98504

KORE SIEGEL
BUSINESS MANAGER | REALTIME SYSTEMS ADMINISTRATOR

SEATTLE: 206.287.9066 | TACOMA: 253.235.0111 | NATIONAL: 800.846.6989

Online access to your deposition calendar, transcripts and

. DOWNLOAD BUELLMOBILE APP
2 exhibits.

BUELL

REALTIME REPORTING

BUELL REALTIME REPORTING, LLC FOLLOW US:
certdpd

www.buellrealtime.com i'n f ' WBENC


http://www.buellrealtime.com/
http://www.buellrealtime.com/
hhttps://itunes.apple.com/us/app/buell-realtime-reporting-llc/id1132421810?mt=8
hhttps://itunes.apple.com/us/app/buell-realtime-reporting-llc/id1132421810?mt=8
https://www.linkedin.com/company/buell-realtime-reporting/
https://www.facebook.com/BuellRealtimeReporting/
https://twitter.com/buellrealtime
mailto:/O=WA.GOV/OU=SHAREDX/CN=ADC RECIPIENTS/CN=UTC - UTILITIES AND TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION/CN=USERS/CN=LWYSE
mailto:pam.chiles@utc.wa.gov





















